CITY OF RUSHVILLE

133 West 1%t Street
Rushville, Indiana 46173
(765) 932-3735

MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE

RUSHVILLE BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
July 25,2018
7:00P.M.

Call to Order: The Rushville Board of Zoning Appeals met on the above date and time at the Rushville Council
Chambers at 270 West | 5th Street, Rushville, Indiana. Chairman Joe Rathz called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

ROLL CALL: Phil Brashaber, Jack Harmon, Jeff Houser, Jean Kopf, and Joe Rathz.
Deputy Director Carmen Clark, Consultant Shelly Wakefield and Attorney Grant Reeves were also in attendance.

Administrative Appeal:
18-AA-01: An administrative appeal of the BZA staff determination regarding the re-installation of one or more
manufactured homes on the property located at 123 S. Harrison Street.

Chairman Rathz swore the petitioners and audience members in that planned to speak at the meeting.

Andy Sumerford, attorney with Meils Thompson Dietz & Berish, Two Market Square Center, Suite 830, 251 East
Ohio Street, Indianapolis spoke on behalf of the petitioner Andrew McCormick.

Mr. Sumerford stated he had a different opinion than the letter that he received from Deputy Director Carmen
Clark. Mr. Sumerford said that according to Indiana law this is not an abandoned use.

Mr. Andrew McCormick, 5557 N. Morningstar Rd, Shelbyville, Indiana spoke on his own behalf. Mr. McCormick
stated he purchased the property to use as a trailer park. He said he was contacted by a representative of the City
to purchase the property. He told them it would be $100,000 but the property is worth $125,000. He said the
gentleman called him back and said he would need to contact the Planning and Zoning Office with the City before
he moved forward. He said this use is grandfathered in and the infrastructure is already in place and it has been
continually licensed by the state.

Chris Thayer, 12533 North 575E, Hope, Indiana. He has owned mobile home parks for many years. All of the
mobile homes came with this property when he purchased it. He sold the trailers to the owners who rented the
lots from him. He had a hard time finding qualified tenants. Thirty percent of the park needed some sort of help or
subsidy. Mr. Sumerford asked Mr. Thayer if he ever meant for the trailer park to have less than 7 trailers. Mr.
Thayer stated he didn’t let the license lapse and would have left the old trailers had he known there would be an
issue. Chairman Rathz asked what the last state inspection date was. Mr. McCormick said the license was
transferred to him and the last inspection was November 2017.

Mr. Harmon asked Mr. Thayer when he purchased the trailer park. Mr. Thayer said he purchased in the late 90’s.
There was a trailer fire and he had to evict other tenants. He has always tried to find qualified tenants. He also

stated that a state license is for 4 or more trailers.

Mr. Sumerford said that the 1974 Ordinance states 2 or more mobile homes is known as a mobile home park. Mr.



Sumerford said that before the 2015 Ordinance there was no issue or lapse of non-conforming use until the
property was rezoned. The new ordinance has an alternate definition of occupied or used. He felt it purposely has
a broader definition. Mr. Sumerford stated that the mobile home definition in the 2015 ordinance the word
structure is not use. The definition of building specifically uses structure. He felt this was missing purposely.

Mr. Harmon asked how many units are on the property. Mr. McCormick stated there is one unit and it is
occupied. The person owns her trailer. This trailer would not fit the criteria for his vision of the park. He would
offer her another trailer.

Mr. Sumerford feels the wrong ordinance is being used. It should be the *74 ordinance not the 2016. He said even
using the '74 ordinance it is still subject to state law regarding abandonment. Mr. Sumerford reiterated that the
property was occupied and maintained and the infrastructure never changed.

Mr. Harmon said as of 12-30-15 when the zoning ordinance became effective, the definition of a mobile home park
is an area of land under single ownership used for the parking of two (2) or more occupied manufactured homes.
Mr. Sumerford said the definition of Use is the purpose for which the land of building thereon is designed, arranged
or intended, or for which it is occupied or maintained, let, or leased. Mr. Harmon explained that changed when it
was moved to only one trailer.

Mr. Rathz stated this is not a legal non-conforming use. He also said that there is no evidence that it has been

marketed as such or that they have tried to rent trailers. There is evidence with the 2013 map that it went from 4
trailers to | trailer. There is abandonment.

Public Hearing: Carol Holzback, 6792 E. 1000S, Rushville stated that she is speaking on behalf of the Rush County
Historical Society as a concerned citizen, former educator and a concerned historian. This property is located
close to the Laughlin Cemetery where Dr. William Laughlin is buried. They would like to give school tours to the
Laughlin gravesite. They are worried about the type of housing that will be put there. She wants to preserve
history.

Chairman Rathz closed the public hearing.

Attorney Grant Reeves requested a brief recess at this time.

When the meeting continued, there was discussion between the attorneys Mr. Reeves and Mr. Sumerford
regarding the different ordinances.

Mr. Rathz asked if the petitioner wished to have a continuance to have time to look at the other ordinances. They
agreed to a continuance.

Deputy Director Clark asked for a recess at this time.

The meeting started again and Mr. Houser made a motion to continue the meeting until August 13, 2018 at 7pm at
Council Chambers. Mr. Brashaber seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

Joe/Rathz, Chairman

@ZL/(/MQA&CW

Carmen Clark, Secretary




